CITY COMMISSION WORK SESSION
City Hall Commission Chambers
Monday, July 3, 2023
6:30 p.m.

Public is welcome although seats are limited for social distancing; or you can view as
follows:

1. Watch live on our Facebook page at www.facebook.com/cityofdodgecity

2. Or watch it on our Vimeo page at www.vimeo.com/cityofdodgecity.

The meeting will be archived on both sites to be viewed after the live video has ended.

CALL OR ORDER
ROLL CALL
WORK SESSION
1. Employee Service Awards

ADJOURNMENT


http://www.facebook.com/cityofdodgecity
http://www.vimeo.com/cityofdodgecity
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Memorandum

To: Nick Hernandez, City Manager

From: Brandon Roy, Human Resources Specialist
Date: July 3, 2023

Subject: Service Awards

Agenda Item: Work Section

Purpose: To recognize employees who achieved 5, 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 years of service in 2022.

Background: We want to take this opportunity to offer our thanks for the service award recipients hard work and
commitment to our community and for holding the Core Values of our organization. Employees also receive the
following:

5 Year — Plaque and a Jacket with their name and City logo.

10 Year — A gift card for $70 to an employee selected local store and a 10 year add on for their plaque.
15 Year — A gift card for $135 to an employee selected local store and a 15 year add on for their plaque.
20 year — A gift card for $255 to an employee selected local store and a 20 year add on for their plaque.
25 year — A $1,000 check and a 25 year add on for their plaque.

30 year — A $1,250 check and a 30 year add on for their plaque.

Attachments: Summary of employees to be recognized.

Approved for the Agenda by:

Name, Title
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